Snehal Jadhav

From: Double Prakasam

Sent: 22 August 2024 10:04

To: Sweta Pugalia; Snehal Jadhav

Cc: Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale; Sudhir Arora
Subject: Re: TFSPL-PO-24-25- 000630 - ACE CORPORATION

Dear swetha,
PFA photos FYR..

Regards
Double Prakasam



OHE DOREE




From: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:11:07 AM

To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora
<Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: TFSPL-PO-24-25- 000630 - ACE CORPORATION

Hi Double.
Confirm the received quantity only.

Regards
Sweta Pugalia

From: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>; Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora
<Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: TFSPL-PO-24-25- 000630 - ACE CORPORATION

Dear Swetha,

We planned to fix at Brioche Doree, will update by EOD once its fix.

How I about to know how much qty. recieved, I didn't raised any PR.

I have one signage at terminal.

Regards
Double Prakasam

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:48
To: Snehal Jadhav; Double Prakasam



Cc: Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale; Sudhir Arora
Subject: Re: TFSPL-PO-24-25- 000630 - ACE CORPORATION

Dear Snehal,
The execution yet on hold for the same. But will share the mock up view shortly .

@Double Prakasam as discussed kindly share the Neon Order here images from different angles to understand the look and feel. Also confirm the board
quantity we recieved.

Regards
Sweta Pugalia

From: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:38 AM

To: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: TFSPL-PO-24-25- 000630 - ACE CORPORATION

Dear Sweta,
As discussed kindly provide execution photo.
TFSPL-PO-24-25- 000630

Regards,
Snehal Jadhav

From: Snehal Jadhav

Sent: 13 August 2024 13:36

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

From: Ace Corporation <acecorporation21@gmail.com>

Sent: 01 August 2024 12:46

To: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: TFSPL-PO-24-25- 000630 - ACE CORPORATION

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team
Please find the invoice attached .
Material has already been delivered

On Fri, Jul 26, 2024 at 2:28 PM Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Amit,

Kindly find PO.

Regards,
Snehal Jadhav



